

HOUSE BILL NO. 440

INTRODUCED BY WALLIN, FISHER

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 3, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 17, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 18, 1993	PRINTING REPORT.
	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
FEBRUARY 19, 1993	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 20, 1993	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 86; NOES, 11.
FEBRUARY 22, 1993	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 22, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
	FIRST READING.
MARCH 10, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 11, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 12, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 48; NOES, 0.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 13, 1993	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.
	REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 House BILL NO. 440  
2 INTRODUCED BY W. L. Miller Rankin

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING A COUNTY WATER  
5 AND SEWER DISTRICT AS A UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT; AND  
6 AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2201, MCA."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9       **Section 1.** Section 7-13-2201, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-13-2201. Definitions. (1) The word "board" and the  
11 words "boards of directors" ~~shall~~ apply to the board of  
12 directors of ~~such~~ the district.

13           (2) The term "county" shall--mean means one or more  
14       counties and shall-be-understood-and--construed--to--include  
15       includes a city and county.

16 (3) The word "district" shall apply, unless otherwise  
17 expressed or used, applies to a district formed under the  
18 provisions of this part and part 23. A district is a unit of  
19 local government separate and distinct from a municipality,  
20 but a district may be treated as a municipality when  
21 applying for a grant, a loan, or other financial assistance  
22 from the state.

(4) The term "municipality", as used in this part and part 23, ~~shall--include~~ includes a consolidated city and county, city, or town and includes all corporations

1 heretofore--organized--and--now-existing-and-those-hereafter  
2 organized for municipal purposes within such the districts."

**-End-**

APPROVED BY COMM.  
ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1 House BILL NO. 440  
2 INTRODUCED BY Mr. [Signature]  
3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING A COUNTY WATER  
5 AND SEWER DISTRICT AS A UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT; AND  
6 AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2201, MCA."

7  
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 7-13-2201, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-13-2201. Definitions. (1) The word "board" and the  
11 words "boards of directors" ~~shall~~ apply to the board of  
12 directors of such the district.

13 (2) The term "county" ~~shall--mean~~ means one or more  
14 counties and ~~shall-be-understood-and--construed--to--include~~  
15 includes a city and county.

16 (3) The word "district" ~~shall-apply~~, unless otherwise  
17 expressed or used, applies to a district formed under the  
18 provisions of this part and part 23. A district is a unit of  
19 local government separate and distinct from a municipality,  
20 but a district may be treated as a municipality when  
21 applying for a grant, a loan, or other financial assistance  
22 from the state.

23 (4) The term "municipality", as used in this part and  
24 part 23, ~~shall--include~~ includes a consolidated city and  
25 county, city, or town and includes all corporations

1 ~~heretofore--organized--and--now-existing-and-these-hereafter~~  
2 organized for municipal purposes within such the districts."

-End-

1 House BILL NO. 440  
2 INTRODUCED BY Cliff Burton Justice

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING A COUNTY WATER  
5 AND SEWER DISTRICT AS A UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT; AND  
6 AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2201, MCA."

7  
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 7-13-2201, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "7-13-2201. Definitions. (1) The word "board" and the  
11 words "boards of directors" shall apply to the board of  
12 directors of such the district.

13 (2) The term "county" shall--mean means one or more  
14 counties and shall-be-understood-and--construed--to--include  
15 includes a city and county.

16 (3) The word "district" shall-apply, unless otherwise  
17 expressed or used, applies to a district formed under the  
18 provisions of this part and part 23. A district is a unit of  
19 local government separate and distinct from a municipality,  
20 but a district may be treated as a municipality when  
21 applying for a grant, a loan, or other financial assistance  
22 from the state.

23 (4) The term "municipality", as used in this part and  
24 part 23, shall--include includes a consolidated city and  
25 county, city, or town and includes all corporations

1 heretofore--organized--and--now-existing-and-those-hereafter  
2 organized for municipal purposes within such the districts."

-End-

## HOUSE BILL NO. 440

INTRODUCED BY WALLIN, FISHER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT DEFINING A COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT AS A UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2201, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 7-13-2201, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-13-2201. Definitions. (1) The word "board" and the words "boards of directors" ~~shall~~ apply to the board of directors of such the district.

(2) The term "county" ~~shall--mean~~ means one or more counties and ~~shall-be-understood-and--construed--to--include~~ includes a city and county.

(3) The word "district" ~~shall-apply~~, unless otherwise expressed or used, applies to a district formed under the provisions of this part and part 23. A district is a unit of local government separate and distinct from a municipality, but a district may be treated as a municipality when applying for a grant, a loan, or other financial assistance from the state.

(4) The term "municipality", as used in this part and part 23, ~~shall--include~~ includes a consolidated city and county, city, or town and includes all corporations

~~heretofore--organized--and--now-existing-and-these-hereafter~~  
~~organized for municipal purposes within such the districts."~~

-End-